
RIVERSIDE PARK ATHLETIC FIELD IMPROVEMENTS 
SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 
ADDENDUM NO. 1, Part 1 

 _________________CONTRACT NO. RP21809 

TO BIDDERS: THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
ON WHICH THE CONTRACT WILL BE BASED, AND IS ISSUED TO MODIFY, EXPLAIN AND/OR 
CORRECT THE ORIGINAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PLEASE ATTACH THIS 
ADDENDUM TO YOUR CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND ACKNOWLEDGE IT ON THE BID OR 
PROPOSAL PAGE WHERE INDICATED. 

APPROVED: 

Adam Boarman, RLA 
CHIEF OF CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND 
PARKS 

Reginald Moore 
DIRECTOR OF RECREATION AND PARKS 

2019 Revision 

RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION / CLARIFICATION: 

QUESTION 1: Does the 10” water line get abandoned under this contract? 

ANSWER: Yes. See sheet C-401 and DA #1730 

QUESTION 2: Does the 10” water line get replaced under this contract?            

ANSWER: No. 

QUESTION 3: We do not have the Developer Agreement plans, will they be provided? 

ANSWER: Developer Agreement #1730 is provided in the project Specifications, 
  page 229A- 229E. A digital copy is attached to this Addendum for      
bidders use as well.  See Addendum No. 1, Part 2. 
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QUESTION 4: Is irrigation part of this job? 
 

ANSWER: Yes. See Specification 32 84 00, Part 1.2, A. for description of included work. 
 
 

QUESTION 5: Sheet C-401 What does the W-2 notation indicate on the plan view?  

ANSWER: Disregard note W-2 on plan. 

QUESTION 6: Does the water and storm drain work within the CSX ROW require 
special insurance? 

 
ANSWER: BCRP is not aware. 

 
QUESTION 7: Is any work on the Developers Agreement Plans (which we don’t have) 

on  Johnson Street part of this project? 
 

ANSWER: Yes, utility work and concrete paving. 
 

QUESTION 8: Is the actual score board furnish and installation a part of this contract, or just  
 the electric leading to it? 

 
ANSWER:     Yes, furnish and install scoreboard is part of the contract. See sheet C-201, note 

                 C-31. 
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